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TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: JUNE 27, 2024 
 

FROM:  HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION WARDS: ALL  
  
 

SUBJECT: REVISIT COMMUNITY EVENTS AND SOCIAL MEET AND GREET AD HOC 
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP  

 
 

ISSUE:  
 
Revisit the Community Events Ad Hoc Committee and the Social Meet and Greet Ad Hoc 
Committee membership and appoint additional members or remove existing members if 
desired.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

That the Human Relations Commission revisit the Community Events Ad Hoc Committee and 
the Social Meet and Greet Ad Hoc Committee membership and appoint additional members or 
remove existing members if desired.  
 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
At the Human Relations Commission meeting on February 22, 2024, the Community Events Ad 
Hoc Committee and the Social Meet and Greet Committee were established. Existing members 
are as follows:  
 

1. Social Meet and Greet Ad Hoc – Parliamentarian Lewis, Commissioners Shirley and 
Martis.  

 
2. Community Events Ad Hoc – Chair Cavett, Commissioners Fujimoto, Woods-Adeyeye 

and Harmoush.  
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 

Should any Commissioners wish to be added or removed from either of the aforementioned Ad 
Hoc Committees they may state so at the meeting and the Chair may appoint or remove them.  
 
 
 

Prepared by:  Krystelle Schneider, Senior Management Analyst 


